PIAA DISTRICT 1V
VOLLEYBALL

TO: District IV Principals, Athletic Directors, and Volleyball Coaches
FROM: Diana Barnes

RE: District IV Volleyball Tournament
DATE: August 7,2017

This year the District IV Volleyball Tournament will start on Saturday, October 28. The
semifinal games will be Tuesday, October 315, and the finals will be held Thursday,
November 2nd .

To enter District IV playoffs, a team must have a .500 or better record. Tournament play
or pool play cannot be considered. If you plan to enter the District tournament, please
return by Monday, October 23rd the attached forms, all forms can be key entered and
return emailed:

School entry and information

2017Team Match Record

Person to Whom Medals Will Be Awarded

Recommended Officials List

Any school close to .500, at this time, needs to keep me posted on the outcomes of
matches as they are played. All games must be completed by Wednesday, Oct. 25.
The seeding will be done on Thursday, Oct. 26. Seeding will be done on the win/loss
record and ties will be broken by looking at first head-to- head matches, wins and losses
against common opponents, and then by flipping a coin.

The playoff format will be the same as last year, best three out of five in head-to-head
competitions with rally scoring. One team in AA and one team in A will advance to the
state tournament. Please check the PIAA website for bracketing information.

Williamson will be the host school for this year’s District IV tournament.
If you have questions, please feel free to call me anytime. My numbers are:
814-258-5644 Office
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